## CITY OF WEYAUWEGA PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS JANUARY 10, 2023

The Public Works Committee meeting was called to order by Chairman Bruce Goetsch at the Weyauwega Municipal Building Council Chambers at 6:52 pm. Roll call was taken. Members Present: Bruce Goetsch, and Chris Gunderson. Not Present: Cameron Looker. Also Present: Mayor Jack Spierings, City Administrator Jeremy Schroeder, Police Chief Brandon Leschke, City Clerk Rebecca Loehrke, Kaley DuCoeur, Tim Litscher, Kathy Peterson, Cathy Spiegelberg and Sam Berry.

Motion Goetsch, second Gunderson, to approve the minutes from December 13, 2022. Motion carried with all "ayes".

<u>Citizen Appearances:</u> Tim Litscher, Kathy Peterson and Cathy Spiegelberg all talked about issues with snow removal. Areas of concern were on Main Street, Pine Street by the Post Office, city parking lot off of E. Wisconsin Street and the bridge. Goetsch and Schroeder both noted that they were aware of some issues and have had meetings with Public Works staff to work on a plan to be more sufficient next time. Removal on Main Street will start earlier with snow being pushed into the middle for removal. Public Works staff have had issues with break downs and newer staff still learning the best ways to do snow removal. Schroeder will work more closely with staff on the next snowfall.

**Engineer Report:** Nothing new to report.

**2001 Freightliner Plow Truck Repair Update:** The truck is not back in service yet. The electrical issues were found in the wiring harness and have been repaired but still waiting on parts to fix the oil leaks. As of Monday, it was still sitting outside the repair shop.

<u>Well #3 Inspection and Rehabilitation Quote:</u> Well #3 is due for inspection and rehabilitation. The last time it was rehabilitated was in 2000. The cost for everything for well #3 is a little over \$35,000. This is something that is required and monitored by the DNR and funds are budgeted in the water budget. *Motion Goetsch, second Gunderson, to go forward with the inspection and rehabilitation of Well #3 with Municipal Well & Pump. Motion carried with all "ayes".* 

<u>Well #4 Repair Quote:</u> Since Municipal Well & Pump will already be out doing the work on Well #3, Public Works is having them do some minor repair to Well #4. *Motion Goetsch, second Gunderson, to approve Well #4 repair quote from Municipal Well & Pump for \$2,730. Motion carried with all "ayes".* 

**Administrator Report:** Schroeder reported on the following items from the department:

- ➤ Issue at the treatment plant with a pump in the anaerobic tank failed. The new pump is coming on Wednesday. Tony Burton noticed a problem when the numbers at the treatment plant were off.
- ➤ The lift station in Mill Pond Circle is back up and running correctly. The floats were repaired last week.

## CITY OF WEYAUWEGA PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS JANUARY 10, 2023

- Carson Faulkner and Kyle Prey will be taking their 1st basic wastewater course this week.
- Furnace went out in the Police Department over the weekend. Luckily the repair company had the parts to repair it right away on Monday.

**Set next meeting date/time:** The next committee meeting will be Monday, February 13, 2023 at 6:30 pm.

## Such Other Matters as Authorized by Law: None

Motion Goetsch, second Gunderson, to adjourn at 7:25 pm. Motion carried with all "ayes".

## **Recommendations to Council:**

- 1. Recommend to go forward with the inspection and rehabilitation of Well #3 with Municipal well & Pump.
- 2. Recommend to approve well #4 repair quote from Municipal well & Pump for \$2,730.

Rebecca Loehrke City Clerk